City of Seattle Invitation to Bid FFD #2405
Addendum 

April 15, 2010

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid FFD #2405, titled Aerial Fiberglass Repair Services released on 03/31/10.  The due date and time for responses has been changed to 4/26/10 @ 2:00PM (Pacific).  This Addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	Will vehicles come to our shop? If so, how are they coming to us?
	Yes.  Our City crew will drop it off at your location.
	

	2
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	Do you pick up and deliver? 
	Yes. Although, we prefer the Vendor to do both. 
	

	3
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	Is there a point where you would analyze if a repair is necessary or if it will need a replacement?
	Yes. When the Vendor calls with a question or submits an estimate that includes major repairs we did not request, we would then consult with the Vendor.  If we concur that a replacement is best, we will alert the Vendor to proceed with such major repairs or replacement.  
	

	4
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	Do you have dates for aerial overhaul services? 
	Yes.  We expect up to 20 overhauls, 50 jibs, and 50 buckets in the next year.
	

	5
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	Do you know approximately the weight of the boom we may be working on? 
	Yes.  Between 800-1,200 lbs.
	

	6
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	
	To match minimum qualifications of three years experience per ITB packet with Attachment#2, Specifications, see revision on next column. 
	Revise Attachment#2, Specification, General Requirements, item 3 to state “Vendor is required to have been in the business of inspecting, repairing, and reconditioning fiberglass booms for a minimum of 3 years.” 

	7
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, page 2 item 2 states “Sandblast thoroughly the inside and outside surfaces of the boom…” If it is gel coated on the outside.  What is the purpose of the sandblasting? 
	See revise specification on next column
	Attachment#2, Specifications, page 2 Revise specification to read:  “Sandblast the outside surfaces and clean thoroughly the inside.  Must be done with non-conductive material.  No aluminum oxide will be allowed.  Other acceptable ways of cleaning are sanding, grinding or baking soda? “ 

	8
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	Do you have pictures of a typical jib anchor pin? 
	Yes.  Click on the jpg.image attached. 

[image: image1.emf]Picture 002.jpg



[image: image2.emf]Picture 004.jpg

 
	

	9
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	
	Attachment#2, Specifications, item 3 page 2 
	Add to specification:  If practicable.  

	10
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	
	Attachment#2, Specifications, item 7, page 2
	Add to specification:  Prior to any work starting, contact FFD Project Manager or designee. 

	11
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	
	Attachment#2, Specifications, item 12, page 3
	Add to specification:  and for moisture intrusion. 

	12
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	
	Attachment#2, Finish Coating, item 9 page 5.  
	Add to specification:  …”or the current electric leakage.    

	13
	04/0810
	04/15/10
	
	Attachment#2, Offer Sheet
	Delete item 4.  

	14
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	
	Attachment#2, Offer Sheet
	Add to Options: 
Charge for Pick-up and Delivery-$______________or None _______

	15
	04/08/10
	04/15/10
	If we want to view a typical job, are we able to access them at your location? 
	Yes.  They are typically kept at 4th & Spokane facilities.  Please contact Jerry Briggs or designee at 206-386-1941 to make an appointment.  Our day shop hours are from 6:30-4:00 and have night shifts as well if you prefer.  
	

	16
	04/12/10
	04/15/10
	Do you have a preferred location to purchase the coatings and colors? A list of suppliers would be helpful.
	No. No preference on suppliers.
	

	
	04/12/10
	04/15/10
	I can pick up and deliver depending on the workload of our shop.  In the instance I am unable to do either, could it be arranged to have items delivered to my shop? 
	Yes.  Delivery service is an option we are seeking so in the instance you are unable to do so our City crew can come to you.  
	

	17
	04/12/10
	04/15/10
	Attachment#2, Offer Sheet, Part 1, Item 1 states “State hourly labor rates and materials to repair and refinish typical two person fiberglass bucket.” Each bucket repairs varies, can you advise more specifically on your typical bucket repairs? 
	A typical bucket repair would mean crack and extensive chip repairing,  refinishing and adding non-skid to all steps and the inside floor of the bucket.

Additional reinforcing or improvements could be bid on separately.
	

	18
	04/12/10
	04/15/10
	Attachment#2, Specifications, Finish Coating, item 8 states “All refinished fiberglass booms must pass the electrical insulation test in accordance with ANSI A92.2. Testing will be performed by the City of Seattle or its designee.”   Do the booms pass ANSI testing prior to delivery to our shop or does the damage create the failure?  What makes the boom fail this test? 
	The City tests it booms annually.  If the boom failed the dielectric testing immediately prior to request for refinishing, the Vendor will be informed.  Improper paint, water intrusion, dirt and conductive materials causes dielectric test failures.
	

	19
	04/12/10
	04/15/10
	Attachment#2, Specifications, item 5 calls for the inside of the booms to be recoated.  In order to recoat the inside of the boom, I see a problem of properly sanding to get proper bond of the resin.  Please comment.  
	The inside of the boom need not be refinished only thoroughly cleaned.
	

	20
	04/12/10
	04/15/10
	Attachment#2, Specifications, item 11 states “Resurface damaged areas with the same type resin which was used in making the original material; epoxy or polyester.”   Epoxy is three times the cost and more labor intensive.   Are some of the booms made from epoxy and other polyester?  
	Quote bid to refinish all booms, jibs and buckets in Polyester only. 
	

	21
	04/13/10
	04/15/10
	To facilitate proper adhesion of the new finish, the surface should be sanded.  Would it be reasonable to clean a surface you are going to sand off? 
	No.
	

	22
	04/13/10
	04/15/10
	Since refinishing fiberglass varies, which type of refinished surface are you seeking quote for and are all the bidders quoting the same type for each piece to assure a more apples to apples comparison? 
	All finishes for booms, buckets and jibs must be smooth and free of “orange peel “.  Telescoping inner booms must be smooth enough to glide over supporting nylon pads with minimal wear.
	

	23
	04/13/10
	04/15/10
	Non-skid should be applied to all steps and inside floor buckets.  Do we bid with extra reinforcement? 
	You may offer product improvement pricing such as reinforcement in the options section of bid which will not be part of the pricing evaluation. 
	

	24
	04/15/10
	
	
	
	Bid due date has been extended to 4/26/10@ 2:00pm. 
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